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Addendum No. 3 Airport Terminal Improvements RFB ‘16/14/B
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CIP Project #611B November 9, 2015 This Addendum has 4 pages,

Adde
1.

including this first page

ndum to the Request for Bids:

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Request for Bids
issued October 13, 2015. Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid
Form. All other provisions of the Request for Bids “16/14/B shall remain unchanged unless
expressly noted herein.

Addendum shall be distributed to the general contractors who attended the pre-bid meeting and
anyone on the plan holders list, via email. Recipients of this addendum shall confirm receipt of
this issued addendum by email.

Questions Submitted:

1.

Please confirm there is no new conveyor equipment required.
ANSWER: Yes. Existing conveyor belt and rollers are to be re-installed per new configurations and
slopes. Additional rollers are needed to complete new configurations.

What are the dimensions of the Wall Covering 09-7200 at the Counter Wall 117?
ANSWER: Wall covering approximately 42’-0” x 7°-6”, will need field verification.

Are there roof modifications required on an existing warranted roofing system?
ANSWER: Yes.

Has the roofer been notified?
ANSWER: No. The roof warranty is attached, 3 pages.

Would the Owner coordinate that work?
ANSWER: No, this work is part of the bid.

In reference to C-101 Keyed Note 4, how thick is the concrete between the apron and the
building?

ANSWER: The apron proper is 10” concrete (as noted), unreinforced, except by tie bars and
dowels at the joints. The existing concrete sections between the apron and the building are built
up in 2 layers. Each of these layers are presumed to be up to 6” deep with welded wire
reinforcing.

All other provisions of the Contract Documents shall remain unchanged. This Addendum is hereby made
a part of the Contract Documents to the same extent as those contained in the original documents and

all ite

Each

mized listings thereof.
Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on the Bid Form in the space provided.

ZEN CORBIN

¥or:

John Quinn Pate, R.A. / R.L.A.
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By: John R. %ﬁ

Authorized

Signature:
Title:VP of Quality, Technology & Product Developmient

040907

Frirestone

BUILDING PRODUCTS
NOBODY COVERS YOU BETTER.”

310 East 96" Street — Indianapolis, IN 46240
1-800-428-4442 * 1-317-575-7000 * FAX 1-317-575-7100
www.firestonebp.com
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